1.	Sandown Heritage Commission
2.	Minutes
3.	5 May 2022
4.	· ···· ,
5.	Date : 5 May 2022
6.	Place: Sandown Town Hall – Lower Level
7.	Members Present: Pamela Gaudreau - Commission Chair, Fran Rosenau - Vice Chair, Peter
8.	Koester – Clerk, Sierra Dolce, Paul Wentzel.
9.	·
	Guest: Heidi Traeger – Representing the Sandown Historical Society.
11.	Maratina was a sarad at 7:00 as he Ohais Daniela Oaudesau
12. 13.	Meeting was opened at 7:08pm by Chair Pamela Gaudreau.
	Mrs. Rosenau made a motion to accept the 7 April 2022 Commission Meeting minutes. Motion was
	seconded by Mrs. Dolce So voted by the Commission.
16.	3000 ndcd by Wirs. Boloc Oo voted by the dominiosion.
_	Donations: Mrs. Rosenau noted the Commission had received a \$200 Grant from New Hampshire
	Humanities to pay for Barn Event Guest Speaker John Porter.
19.	· ·
20.	was seconded by Mrs. Dolce. So voted by the Commission.
21.	
	Mrs. Rosenau informed the commission that our recent Yard Sale event raised \$178.20 to be added
	to the Commission's bank account.
24.	Correspondence: None.
26.	Conespondence. None.
	Sandown Round Table: Mrs. Gaudreau informed the Commission that the Heritage Commission,
	Sandown Historical Society, and Friends of the Old Meetinghouse have all expressed a desire to
29.	work together with the other organizations and pursue collaboration.
30.	- It is hoped to schedule a Round Table event including the three organizations dedicated to the
	historical preservation of Sandown's history and heritage similar to the recent multi-town Heritage
	Commission Round Table sometime in the near future.
33.	Drain at Undatan
35.	Project Updates: Trail through Time: Mr. Wentzel gave a brief presentation on the proposed Sandown Trail
	through Time project for the benefit of guest Heidi Traeger to share with the Historical Society.
37.	through time project for the benefit of guest fields tracges to share with the filstorical coolety.
	Events:
39.	
	"Treasure or Trash Appraisal" Event. The event will be held in the main hall of Sandown Town Hall
	on the evening of Tuesday, 10 May 2022 from 6:30pm to 9:30pm. Anyone who is interested can
	bring antiques and collectables to be appraised by professional auctioneer and appraiser Ron
	Wackowski for \$10 per item or three items for \$25.
44.	
45.	Barn Talk: Mrs. Rosenau updated the Commission on preparations for the "The History of
	Agriculture as Told by Barns" presentation to be given by Mr. John C. Porter. The event will be held
47.	on Thursday, 19 May 2022 beginning at 7:00pm in Town Hall.
49.	Stone Structure Walk: Mrs. Gaudreau and Mr. Wentzel will organize a walk and study of Stone
	Structures in Sandown. Date and time are yet to be determined though they would like to have an
	event organized before the end of spring, otherwise likely not until the fall.
52.	_ , _ ,

53. **Other Business:** None 54.

- 55. The Commission Members set the date and time for the next Heritage Commission meeting for 56. Thursday, 2 June 2022 at 7:00pm in Town Hall.

- 58. Seeing no other business, a motion was made by Mrs. Dolce to adjourn the meeting. Motion
- 59. was seconded by Mrs. Rosenau. All approved and the meeting was adjourned at 8:12pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Peter J. Koester